Redacted

From:

Sent: 9/16/2011 11:09:03 AM

To: ‘Redacted £ Meadows,

’ James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Gleicher, Cliff

(SmartMeter) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf);
'mtoney@turn.org' (mtoney@turn.org); 'ag2@cpuc.ca.gov' (ag2@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Danforth, Christopher’
(CTD@cpuc.ca.gov); 'David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'
(David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov); 'erich@enernex.com' (erich@enernex.com);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Ce: ‘Redacted ‘

Bec:

Subject: Re: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting
The week of the 10th (10-14) would be much better for me.

I have regular meetings Monday afternoons (2-3) and Tueday mornings (10-11).
I will be out of town and unavailable Wed-Fri (10/5 - 10/7)
Other than my regular meetings mentioned above, the week of 10/10 is currently open.

One topic that is a carry over from the last meeting is "How do we want to use the TAP?"

A question | had sent to Cliff is regarding why there is a seperate manual process {o get the web usage
page to display "smartday" usage. | have seen two occurances where the web page did not get the
proper info due to a failure of the manual process. | was thinking we could discuss how this might be
made more "bullet-proof" through technology.

- Steve

From: |Redacted |

To: |Redacted I: "Danforth, Christopher™
<CTD@cpuc.ca.gov>; "ag2@cpuc.ca.gov" <ag2@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Roberts, Thomas"
<thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov>; "David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov"
<David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov>; "mtoney@turn.org" <mtoney@turn.org>; "erich@enernex.com™
<erich@enernex.com>; "Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)" <CJGf@pge.com>; "Meadows, James L"
<J7TM2@pge.com>; "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com>; |[Redacted |»

Cc: [Redacted
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 10:55 AM

Subject: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting

TAP members:

We hope 1o schedule the next meeting of the SmartMeter~ Technology Advisory Panel in early
October. Please supply your availability from October 3 through October 14 so that we can
schedule the next session.

Potential agenda items could include continued discussion of technical aspects of opt-out alternatives,
the status of PG&E’s Net Energy Metering implementation for SmartMeter~ customers, and overall
deployment status; your suggested topics are welcome.

Thank you for your input. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

SB GT&S 0644324
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Redacted

SmartMeter~ Operations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, Room 845
Mail code B8Q

San Francisco. CA 94105-181
Redacted
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